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Kevin Chiem

From: Adam Croft <adam.croft@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 10:58 AM
To: Kevin Chiem
Cc: Joseph Ormaechea
Subject: RE: Att: [External] Adam Croft - DA2022/1494 - 2A Allen Avenue - Flood Assessment 

Enquiry

Hi Kevin,  
 
Thank you for your email and apologies for the delay in response – I was awaiting comments from the assessing 
flood officer. See below.  
 

“Regarding the applicate question, the 1% AEP at north of the site is about 7m AHD, with the flood depth of 
less than 300mm, the Flood Planning Level is at 7.30m AHD. Our maps shows there will be some flood within 
the lot. Based on geometry of the site, this flood comes from rear of the property, not the gutters and the 
street.  

 

 
Thus, all the habitable floor area needs to be above 7.30m AHD. Flood information can be requested from 

Council via a Flood Information Report. 
 

Based on our DCP “All enclosed car parks (including basement carparks) must be protected from inundation 
up to the Flood Planning Level. All access, ventilation, driveway crests and any other potential water entry 
points to any enclosed car parking shall be above the Flood Planning Level“.  Regarding the basement flood 
protection, the crest should be above FPL which is 300mm above 1% AEP at the street (5.7m AHD +0.3m).” 

 
Hope this helps. Please let me know if you require any clarification.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Adam Croft 
Principal Planner  
  
Development Assessment - North Team 
t 02 8495 6496     



2

adam.croft@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au 
northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au 
 

 
 

 
 

From: Kevin Chiem <kevin.chiem@partridge.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 10:51 AM 
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox <Council.Northernbeaches@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Joseph Ormaechea <josephwallhouse@gmail.com> 
Subject: Att: Adam Croft - DA2022/1494 - 2A Allen Avenue - Flood Assessment Enquiry 
 
Hi Adam, 
 
I am writing to you in regards to Council’s Natural Environment Referral Response for a DA at 2A Allen Avenue, 
Bilgola Beach. Refer to attached. 
Application Number: DA2022/1494 
 
As part of the application, Partridge have prepared a flood risk management report, stormwater management plans 
and civil driveway plans. Plans 
Habitable floor levels have been designed to be above the flood planning level (1% AEP flood level + 500mm 
freeboard). 
 
However, due to site topography, the non-habitable basement carpark level cannot be above the flood planning 
level.  
As such, we have proposed a crest on the driveway crossover to provide protection to the flood planning level.  
Review of Council’s DCP and stormwater design manuals, there is no freeboard specified for non-habitable areas 
(typically 300mm). Could you please confirm what the minimum freeboard for the basement? 
 
The driveway crossover will be updated to provide an adequate level of protection to the basement to protect it 
from flood inundation. 
 
Should you have any queries or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me further.  
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 

 
 
e | www.partridge.com.au 
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29.07.221 ISSUED FOR DA ESNVH

N
GENERAL NOTES:
1. THIS PLAN IS AN EXTERNAL WORKS PAVEMENT PLAN ONLY.
2. SMOOTH ALL TRANSITIONS BETWEEN NEW AND EXISTING WORK IN

BOTH LEVELS AND ALIGNMENT.
3. STANDARD KERBING DETAILS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

COUNCIL STANDARD DRAWING KERB PROFILES.
4. CONTRACTOR TO FOLLOW TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLANS PREPARED

BY OTHERS. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED TRAFFIC
CONTROL MEASURES INCLUDING SAFETY FENCES, WARNING SIGNS,
PROVISIONS OF RESIDENT ACCESS, TRAFFIC DIVERSION, ECT. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL
NECESSARY ROAD CLOSURE/ROAD OCCUPANCY PERMITS WITH
RELEVANT AUTHORITIES.

5. NO TREES SHALL BE REMOVED, CUT BACK OR RELOCATED WITHOUT
WRITTEN INSTRUCTION FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM ALL LEVELS AND DIMENSIONS
ON SITE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES OR SERVICE CLASHES TO SUPERINTENDENT
IMMEDIATELY.

7. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO LOCATE AND DEPTH
ALL SERVICES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS INCLUDING
THOSE EXTERNAL TO THE SITE.
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